
From: Koh, Harold H 
Subject: Re: GTMO: Qahtani (ISN 063) v. Biden (DOC) Draft Reply Brief: time sensitive 
To: Newrran, Da-.,d A (OOAG) 
Cc: Cedarbaum, Who; Ashley Deeks; • • - • • ; Finer, Jon J. EOP/WHO; Goodlander, Margaret V. 

(OAG); Visek, Richard C; Dorosin, os ua ; • · ; • ·: llP@JfWfti•\1'3'"/nMill
ttma@iiibir.11fRm • • • - • • ; u ,van. omas ; u ,van. imio; t:Jetter. -snan (CT\7) ; .1•ilt1·ilfj•-.·illiM11f1lililM■Mlil· ;
stuart1. ~@ifelery;%#fey a orrnno; Swingle, Sharon (CIV); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Chollet, ¾WA 

Sent: May 21 , 2021 10:35 AM (VTC-04:00) 
I read the letter and note that 

I assume now from these latest developments that 

From: Newman, David A. (ODAG) ·(b) (6) 
Sent: Friday, May 21, 202110:20 AM 
To: Koh, Harold · -pjCf!@state.gov> 
Cc: Newman, David A. (ODAG) >; Ashley 
Deek 
EOP/WHO 

state.gov>; 
@state.gov>; 

Swingle, Sharon 
' · • • @state.gov> 

Subject: Re: GTMO : Qahtani (ISN 063) v. Biden (DDC) Draft Reply Brief: time sensitive 

Thanks for the note, Harold. Appreciate all your efforts. 

Just to update: DOJ has received consent from the detainee's counsel for an extension to fi le until June 10, 2021 - with the 
possibility of a further extension. We will be advising the court ofthat agreement imminently. 

On May 2 1, 202 1, at 5:55 AM, Koh, Harold ngj,■ .fS@! @s tate .gov> wrote: 

Ok. Thanks for the clarification, David. 

Thanks for all you are doing 
Best 
Harold 
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From: Newman, David A. (ODAG) (b) (6) 
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 202111:22 PM 
To: Koh, Harold H • • •• ··@state.gov> 

ho 
-...-A"' 

Ashley Deek ·(b) (6) 
Finer, Jon J. EOP/WHO 

Newman, David A. 

(b) (6) 
>; Jeffrey G. EOP Palomino 

w ingle, Sharon (Cl (U) Swartz, Bruce 

Derek ~iw1ra@· 
Subject: Re: GTMO: Qahtani (ISN 063) v. Biden (DDC) Draft Reply Brief : t ime sensitive 

Harold -

As was suggested in Terry's email, DOJ is asking opposing counsel for consent to a two-week extension on a different 
basis (with the possibility of a further extension) - and we hope to hear back from counsel in the morning. 

In the interim, DOJ circulated the draft brief in an abundance ofcaution given the looming filing deadline, even as we 
are continuing to engage with opposing counsel on another way forward. 

- David 

On May 20, 2021, at 10:26 PM, Koh, Harold r ifi,■• fttf ystate.gov> wrote: 

Cara: (b) (5) about this ASAP at OOB tomw (filing date at DCDC?) 

HongjuKoh 

■ii ~state.gov 
I I ■ • eee 

On May 20, 2021, at21:54, (b)(6) per State @state.gov> wrote: 

All, 
See the message below from DOJ regarding the possibility that they may need 
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to fi le the brief in Qahtani 's case tomorrow. Does Terry's message below 
refl ect the IALG discussion yesterday? 
I plan to review the brief first thing tomorrow morning. 

-
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer 

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Henry, Terry (CIV) (b) (6) 
Date: May 20, 202 1 at 9:42:20 PM EDT 
Sub· ect: GTMO: Qahtani (ISN 063) v. Biden (DDC) Draft Reply Brief 
To: 

istian SES (USA) 

,Shih, Michael 

ex (CIV) 
David A. (ODAG) 

ur, lndraneel (CIV) 
Daniel (CIV) (b) (6) 

All: 

As you may know, in the Qahtani (ISN 063) GTMO habeas case, the 
Government's reply brief in support of its January 15, 2021 motion for 
reconsideration of the court's order requiring that Qahtani receive a mixed 
medical commission review is due tomorrow, May 21, 2021. 
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Many thanks. 

Terry 

<image003.jpg> Terry M. Henry
Assistant Branch Director 
Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Tel. (b) (6)

The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is intended only for 
the recipient(s) listed above and may contain information that is privileged and 
confidential. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying of this transmittal 
is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received 
this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately and destroy all copies of the 
transmittal. Your cooperation is appreciated. 
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